Sa san CONTRACTING
Antonio

oD System

Addendum No. One (1)
May 6, 2010
To all Interested Firms

Re:  R-10-034-MF Attorney Services — Labor and Employment Law
R-10-006-MF Attorney Services — Tort/Negligence Defense
R-10-007-MF Attorney Services — Construction Litigation
R-10-008-MF Attorney Services — Eminent Domain and Condemnation

Subject: Amendment to Respondent Questionnaire
Dear Gentlemen or Ladies:

The San Antonio Water System’s Contract Administration Division has a need to amend the above
referenced RFP, dated April 16, 2010 as follows:

A. The Respondent Questionnaire currently reflects the questions as listed below.

10.c. Have you or any member of your Firm been involved in any claim or litigation with the
San Antonio Water System or any other Federal, State or Local Government, or Private
Entity during the last ten (10) years?

10.d. Have you or any member of your Firm either individually or as a representative of
another person or entity been involved in litigation with or against the City of San
Antonio, SAWS or CPS Energy within the last ten (10) years?

B. The questions will be revised as follows:

10.c. “Has your firm or any member of your firm been a defendant party to litigation with
the San Antonio Water System or any other federal, state or local government or private
entity during the last 10 years?”

10.d. “Has your firm or any member of your firm either individually or as representative of
another person or entity filed a claim or lawsuit against the City of San Antonio, SAWS
or CPS Energy within the last 10 years?”

The response should include administrative matters as well as actual lawsuits.

NOTHING ELSE CONCERNING THE SCOPE, LOCATION, OR NUMBER
OF SUBMITTALS FOR THIS RFP HAS CHANGED.

Direct any inquiries concerning this addendum to the Contract Administration Office at (210) 233-3405.
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